NOTICE OF MEETING
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion
and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North
Congress, Room 7-100, Seventh Floor, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, September 30, 2025, commencing at
9:30 a.m.

Webcast. Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website at
https://www.rrc.texas.gov/ by clicking on "Open Meetings" and then "webcast home page", or by going
directly to_http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/.

Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item. To register to address the Commission at this
open meeting, you may email rrcconference@rre.texas.gov or call 512-463-7865. You must register no
later than noon (12 p.m.) on the date prior to the scheduled open meeting. Late registration could result
in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item.

If you are registering to be available for questions from the Commission on a numbered agenda item (other
than Public Input), please provide the following information:

(1) the agenda item number;

(2) your name and affiliation;

(3) your address;

(4) your phone number; and

(5) whom you represent (self or company/client).

If you are registering to address the Commission during the Public Input item, please provide the following
information:

(1) your name and affiliation;

(2) your address;

(3) your phone number;

(4) whom you represent (self or company/client); and

(5) the subject matter, topic, or event on which you would like to speak.

Members of the public who have registered to address the Commission during the Public Input item are
subject to a time limit of 3 minutes. Should a registered speaker raise a subject matter, topic, or event that
was not posted on the meeting agenda, state law provides that the Commission may receive the information
but cannot deliberate or otherwise act upon it at the meeting.

Persons attending open meetings of the Commission, including those offering public comment, shall

conduct themselves with dignity, courtesy, and respect toward the Commission, agency staff, and other
persons in attendance in accordance with 16 TAC Sec. 1.5.
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Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to
attend any Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC) meetings and who requires auxiliary aids or services
should notify the RRC at least five days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made.
Requests may be made to the RRC's Human Resources Department by mail at P. O. Box 12967, Austin,
Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TTY/TDD at 711 or 1-800-735-2989; by email at
ADA@rrc.texas.gov; or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-100, Austin, Texas.

HEARINGS DIVISION

OVERSIGHT AND SAFETY

1.

Case No. 00028117: Atmos Pipeline - Texas Rider SSI Filing in accordance with Docket No. OS-
23-00013758.

OIL AND GAS

2.

0G-24-00016895: Application of Pilot Water Solutions Permian LLC (Operator No. 665593)
Pursuant to Statewide Rule 46 for a New Permit to Inject Fluids into a Reservoir Productive of Oil
or Gas for the Jamaica 24-58 SWD Lease, Well No. 2, Ford, East (Delaware Sand) Field, Reeves
County, Texas; District 08.

0G-24-00016893: Application of Pilot Water Solutions Permian LLC (Operator No. 665593)
Pursuant to Statewide Rule 46 for a Permit to Inject Fluids into a Reservoir Productive of Oil or
Gas for the Bahamas 21-58 Lease, Well No. 1, Geraldine (Delaware 3400) Field, Culberson
County, Texas; District 08.

0G-24-00017169: Application of Pilot Water Solutions Permian LLC (Operator No. 665593)
Pursuant to Statewide Rule 46 for a Permit to Inject Fluids into a Reservoir Productive of Oil or
Gas for the Aruba 23-58 SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Geraldine (Delaware 3400) Field, Culberson
County, Texas; District 08.

0G-24-00017621: Complaint of James Modesett that Genesis Well Service (Operator No. 300210)
Does Not Have the Authority to Pool or Commingle Oil as to All Non-Unit Mineral Owners, for
Tract Nos. 7, 8,9, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 31, 32, 33, and 34, Located in the Simon Miller
Survey, A-418, Williamson County, Texas; District 01.

0G-25-00027367: Enforcement Action Against Salty Lime Energy, LLC (Operator No. 744508)
for Violations of Statewide Rules on the Whitaker (32660) Lease, Well No. 1, Mobile (Strawn,
Upper) Field, Throckmorton County, Texas; District 7B; Motion for Rehearing.

0G-25-00028198: Application of P.O.&G. Operating, LLC (Operating No. 631506) for an
Exception to Statewide Rules 26 and/or 27 for Surface Commingling Authority for the Sibley “48”
(37078) Lease, All Wells, the Neal “47” (36755) Lease, All Wells, Coyanosa (Cherry Canyon)
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Field, and the Neal, James O. (24911) Lease, All Wells, Coyanosa, N. (Delaware) Field, Pecos
County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (53 items; numbers 8 - 60)

8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

0G-25-00028156: Application of Capital Star Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 130426) to Consider
Permanent Field Rules for the Word (Austin Chalk) Field, Lavaca County, Texas; District 02

0G-25-00028010: Application of Magnolia Oil & Gas Operating LL.C (Operator No. 521544) to
Consider Amending the Field Rules for the Giddings (Austin Chalk, Gas) Field, Austin, Bastrop,
Brazos, Burleson, Colorado, Fayette, Grimes, Gonzales, Lee, Madison, Milam, Montgomery,
Robertson, Walker, and Washington Counties, Texas; District 03.

0G-25-00028011: Application of Magnolia Oil & Gas Operating LLC (Operator No. 521544) to
Consider Amending the Field Rules for the Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) Field, Austin, Bastrop,
Brazos, Burleson, Colorado, Fayette, Grimes, Gonzales, Lee, Madison, Milam, Montgomery,
Robertson, Walker, and Washington Counties, Texas; District 03.

0G-25-00020519: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) to Consider a MER
Allowable, Net Gas-Oil Ratio, and Cancellation of Overproduction for the San Antonio 76 2734
TG (61470) Lease, Well No. 501H, 502H, 601H, 701H, 702H, and 711H, Two Georges (Bone
Spring) Field, Loving County, Texas; District 08.

0G-25-00020520: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) to Consider a MER
Allowable, Net Gas-Oil Ratio, and Cancellation of Overproduction for the St. Brides 76 3031 TG
(61361) Lease, Well No. 501H, 601H, 602H, 701H, 711H, 712H, and 713H, Two Georges (Bone
Spring) Field, Loving County, Texas; District 08.

0G-25-00020521: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) to Consider a MER
Allowable, Net Gas-Oil Ratio, and Cancellation of Overproduction for the St. Cloud 76 3031 TG
(61387) Lease, Well No. 501H, 502H, 601H, 701H, 703H, and 711H, Two Georges (Bone Spring)
Field, Loving County, Texas; District 08.

0G-25-00020522: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) to Consider a MER
Allowable, Net Gas-Oil Ratio, and Cancellation of Overproduction for the St Lucia 76 2833 TG
(61787) Lease, Well No. 501H, 601H, 602H, 701H, 711R, 712H, and 713H, Two Georges (Bone
Spring) Field, Loving County, Texas; District 08.

0G-25-00028157: Application of Dara Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 102104) Pursuant
to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Electra Plant, Plant Serial No. 09-0080,
Wilbarger County, Texas; District 09.

0G-25-00027749: Application of Mongoose Energy, LLC (Operator No. 576512) Pursuant to
Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Osprey State West Unit (53913) Lease,
Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) Field, Pecos County, Texas; District 08.
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

0G-25-00027653: Application of McClure Oil Company, Inc. (Operator No. 540703) Pursuant to
Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Wile E Coyote Flare (Drilling Permit No.
897754), Greg-John (Miss.) Field, Garza County, Texas; District 8A.

0G-25-00027797: Application of Valence Operating Company (Operator No. 881167) Pursuant to
Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the South Rabbit Hole Facility (Drilling Permit
No. 900176), Girlie Caldwell (Goodland LM) Field, Cherokee County, Texas; District 06.

0G-25-00027458: Application of BPX Operating Company (Operator No. 085408) Pursuant to
Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Grand Slam CDP, Commingle Permit No.
08-9467, Phantom (Wolfcamp) and Sandbar (Bone Spring) Fields, Reeves County, Texas; District
08.

0G-25-00027973: Application of Javelin Energy Partners Mgmt, LLC (Operator No. 100351)
Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Talon 101H CTB Site,
Commingle Permit No. 01-6699, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Frio County, Texas; District 01.

0G-25-00027382: Application of Targa Delaware LLC (Operator No. 836022) Pursuant to
Statewide Rules 9 and 36 for a Permit to Dispose of Oil and Gas Waste Containing Hydrogen
Sulfide Gas into a Formation Not Productive of Oil or Gas for the Bull Moose AGI Lease, Well
No. 2, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Winkler County, Texas; District 08.

0G-25-00027774: Application of GoodRock Natural Resources, LLC (Operator No. 315260)
Pursuant to Tex. Nat. Res. Code Ch. 101 to Consider Unitization and Secondary Recovery
Authority for the Proposed Good Hope Sand Unit, COH (Hope) and R.E.H. (Hope Sand) Fields,
Nolan County, Texas; District 7B.

0G-25-00027923: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 253162) Pursuant to the
Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Copper D MIPA Unit, Well No. 4H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1
Shale) Field, La Salle County, Texas; District 02.

0G-25-00027661: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Columbus Energy, LLC (Operator No. 169313)
for the Rio Ranch (Gas ID No. 268047) Lease, Well No. 2, Big Boggy Creek (TM5) Field,
Matagorda County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Silvio B, LLC (Operator No. 781986) to
Columbus Energy, LLC; District 03.

0G-25-00028412: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Well-Co Solutions, LLC (Operator No. 907673)
for the Kirby-Stephensen -B, (05435) Lease, Well No. 2K, 5, 8, and 9, Votaw (Wilcox 8400) Field,
Hardin County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Votaw Production Company LLC (Operator
No. 887576) to Well-Co Solutions, LLC; District 03.

0G-25-00028413: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Well-Co Solutions, LLC (Operator No. 907673)
for the Kirby-Stephenson -B- (07785) Lease, Well No. 10, Segno, South (Wilcox) Field, Polk
County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Votaw Production Company LLC (Operator No.
887576) to Well-Co Solutions, LLC; District 03.
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27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

0G-25-00029028: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the B.
B. Gayle (Gas ID No. 242789) Lease, Well No. 14 T, Clip (Vicksburg, Lower) Field, Goliad
County, Texas, to Change the Operator from J&G Oil & Gas (Operator No. 427635) to AMRWR,
LLC; District 02.

0G-25-00028370: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Millennium Exploration Company LLC
(Operator No. 567496) for the Lopez, Lauro (Gas ID No. 199425) Lease, Well No. 18, Wildcat
Field, Jim Hogg County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Blue Agave Resources, LLC
(Operator No. 076425) to Millennium Exploration Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00028858: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Cinron Energy, LLC (Operator No. 153512) for
the Alford -B- (06276) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, East Texas Field, Rusk County, Texas, to Change
the Operator from RS Operating, LLC (Operator No. 732241) to Cinron Energy, LLC; District 6E.

0G-25-00028386: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Incendium Resources LLC (Operator No.
102170) for the First Presbyterian Church (Gas ID No. 236313) Lease, Well No. 1H, Newark, East
(Barnett Shale) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Arrowhead
Productions, LP (Operator No. 033523) to Incendium Resources LLC; District 09.

0G-25-00028423: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Incendium Resources LLC (Operator No.
102170) for the Manley "A" (31221) Lease, Well No. 1, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Palo
Pinto County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Rhyne, J.V. (Operator No. 706379) to
Incendium Resources LLC; District 09.

0G-25-00028362: Complaint of Walton Ranch, LP that On Pointe Operating LLC (Operator No.
622896) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Walton - A- (26364) Lease, Well No.
3D, Henderson Field, Winkler County, Texas; District 08.

0G-25-00028363: Complaint of Walton Ranch, LP That Q Natural Resources, LLC (Operator No.
684427) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Walton -C- (26802) Lease, Well No.
1, Henderson Field, Winkler County, Texas; District 08.

0G-25-00028892: Complaint of Frisbie Family Holdings and Gordon Spies that IP Well Service
LLC (Operator No. 102116) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Spies, Clifford F.
G. U. #1 (Gas ID No. 053255) Lease, Well No. 1, Yorktown, S (Wilcox) Field, DeWitt County,
Texas; District 02.

0G-25-00028893: Complaint of Frisbie Family Holdings and Gordon Spies that [P Well Service
LLC (Operator No. 102116) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Spies, Clifford F.
G. U. #1 (Gas ID No. 059225) Lease, Well No. 2, Yorktown, S (Wilcox 11100) Field, DeWitt
County, Texas; District 02.

0G-25-00028894: Complaint of Frisbie Family Holdings and Gordon Spies that IP Well Service
LLC (Operator No. 102116) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Clifford F. Spies
Gas Unit 1 (Gas ID No. 174916) Lease, Well No. 4, Yorktown, S (Wilcox 11100) Field, DeWitt
County, Texas; District 02.
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37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

0G-25-00028895: Complaint of Frisbie Family Holdings and Gordon Spies that I[P Well Service
LLC (Operator No. 102116) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Spies, Clifford F.
G. U.#2 (Gas ID No. 138470) Lease, Well No. 1, Yorktown, South (Roeder) Field, DeWitt County,
Texas; District 02.

0G-25-00027991: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel -
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Oretta Holdings LLC
(Operator No. 102609) for the Foster -A- (25820) Lease, All Wells, Cold Springs, W. (Wilcox 7800
B) Field, San Jacinto County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Bull Operating, LLC (Operator
No. 106449) to Oretta Holdings LLC (Operator No. 102609); District 03.

0G-25-00027992: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel -
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Oretta Holdings LLC
(Operator No. 102609) for the Foster Mineral Ltd (Gas ID No. 148160) Lease, All Wells, Cold
Springs (Wilcox, Cons.) Field, San Jacinto County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Bull
Operating, LLC (Operator No. 106449) to Oretta Holdings LLC (Operator No. 102609); District
03.

0G-25-00028488: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel -
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of First Rock, Inc. (Operator No.
269028) for the Gentry B (14884) Lease, Well 1 and 2, A. W. P. (Olmos) Field, McMullen County,
Texas, to Change the Operator from El Dorado Gas & Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 246973) to First
Rock, Inc.; District 01.

0G-25-00028912: Complaint of Robin Sugg, SISF Minerals, LP, Andrea Bjeldanes, Nancy T.
Warfield, and Steven Farmar (Sugg-Farmar Group) that Comstock Energy, LLC (Operator No.
170037) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Sugg (21321) Lease, Well Nos. 3105
and 1908, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Irion County, Texas; District 7C.

0G-25-00028349: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Surge Solutions Inc. (Operator
No. 760737) for the Simpson Canyon 4045 Unit (15785) Lease, All Wells, Bluegrass (Wolfcamp)
Field, Crockett County, Texas, to Change the Operator from MLC Operating LP (Operator No.
571987) to Surge Solutions Inc.; District 7C.

0G-25-00028350: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Surge Solutions Inc. (Operator
No. 760737) for the Simpson Canyon 2027 Unit (15880) Lease, All Wells, Bluegrass (Wolfcamp)
Field, Crockett County, Texas, to Change the Operator from MLC Operating LP (Operator No.
571987) to Surge Solutions Inc.; District 7C.

0G-25-00028533: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Millennium Exploration
Company, LLC (Operator No. 567496) Due to the Operator’s Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
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45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

0G-25-00028537: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Oblaen Resources, LLC
(Operator No. 617546) Due to the Operator’s Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.

0G-25-00028552: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Small, R. P. Corporation
(Operator No. 789221) Due to the Operator’s Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.

0G-25-00028555: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Tex-OK Energy LTD,
Partnership (Operator No. 850424) Due to the Operator’s Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.

0G-25-00028557: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Walsh Resources,
Incorporated (Operator No. 894500) Due to the Operator’s Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.

0G-25-00028507: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for FJO Energy, LLC (Operator
No. 101775) Due to the Operator’s Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the
Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.

0&G Case No. 00029098: Kinder Morgan Production Company LLC for authority pursuant to 16
TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for SACROC Unit (#03137), Kelly-Snyder (48583
001) Field, Scurry County, Texas.

0&G Case No. 0029099: 3-T Exploration Inc. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve
or certify an EOR project for West Lane Chapel Paluxy A Unit (#15873), Lane Chapel (Paluxy A
Sand) (51850 625) Field, Smith County, Texas.

0&G Case No. 00029100: Citation Oil & Gas Corp. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to
approve or certify an EOR project for G. O. Chalk — A (#41210), Chalk Estate (#41224), Owen
Chalk (#41222), Sarah Hyman (#41242), and Sloan Chalk (#41223) Leases, Howard Glasscock
(Consolidated) (42971 200) Field, Howard County, Texas.

0O&G Case No. 00029101: Quail Well Service Inc. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to
approve or certify an EOR project for the Gray Line Gray Sand Unit (#31381), Robertson-Griffin
(Gray Sand), (77337 500) Field, Taylor County, Texas.

0&G Docket No. 00028910: Montare Operating, Ltd., for the recommendation of a tight gas
formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Travis Peak Formation, Neuhoff (TP CV Cons) Field,
Wood County, Texas.

0&G Docket No. 00028972: Capital Star Oil & Gas, Inc., for the recommendation of a tight gas
formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Austin Chalk Formation, Word (Austin Chalk) Field,
Lavaca County, Texas.
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56.

57.

8.

59.

60.

0&G Docket No. 00029079: Javelin Energy Partners Mgmt LLC, for the recommendation of a
tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Austin Chalk Formation, Hawkville (Austin
Chalk) Field, Dimmit County, Texas.

0&G Docket No. 00029080: Javelin Energy Partners Mgmt LLC, for the recommendation of a
tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Austin Chalk Formation, Lorenzo (Austin
Chalk) Field, Webb County, Texas.

0&G Docket No. 00029093: Mewbourne Oil Company, for the recommendation of a tight gas
formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Cherokee Shale Formation, Lipscomb (Cherokee
Shale) Field, Lipscomb and Hemphill Counties, Texas.

0&G Docket No. 00029105: Baytex Energy USA, Inc., for the recommendation of a tight gas
formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Eagle Ford Formation, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2)
Field, Lavaca County, Texas.

0&G Docket No. 00029106: Rio Grande E&P II, LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas
formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Austin Chalk Formation, Hawkville (Austin Chalk)
Field, Webb County, Texas.

RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS (20 items; numbers 61 - 80)

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

0G-25-00028498: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Arete Operating Company
I, LLC (Operator No. 029652) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00029121: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Adkins, Michael H.
(Operator No. 007933) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00029122: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Amble Petroleum
Company, Incorporated (Operator No. 016899) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive
Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00029123: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for B & S Salvage (Operator
No. 041540) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the
Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00029124: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Block “T” Petroleum,
Incorporated (Operator No. 075784) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00029125: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for C & L Oil Company
(Operator No. 120577) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
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67.

68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

T7.

78.

0G-25-00029126: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Coral E&P, LLC (Operator
No. 177870) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the
Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00029127: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal Damron Energy, LLC
(Operator No. 198130) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00029128: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for DLB Oil & Gas,
Incorporated (Operator No. 195907) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00029129: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Estate of Troy Davis
Williams (Operator No. 254446) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00029130: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Landmark IP, LLC
(Operator No. 484651) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00029131: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for McClelland Creek
Properties, Incorporated (Operator No. 540354) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive
Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00029132: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for MHM Pipeline Company,
Incorporated (Operator No. 563370) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00029133: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Pennant Dev. And Prod.,
LLC (Operator No. 651797) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance
with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00029134: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for REC, LLC (Operator No.
696448) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the
Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00029135: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Sevenx, LLC (Operator No.
767868) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the
Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00029136: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Tanglehead Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 835711) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00029137: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Upland Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 878942) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
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79.

80.

0G-25-00029138: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Winfield Operating
Company (Operator No. 931940) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-25-00029139: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Zeferz Petroleum, LLC
(Operator No. 101917) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (35 items; numbers 81 - 115)

81.

82.

83.

&4.

85.

86.

87.

0&G 00016231: Enforcement action against DHW Well Service, Inc. (Operator No. 216805) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Strago/Wheeler (06-13048) Lease, Tank Battery, Davy
Crockett, NE. (Glenrose) field, Houston County, Texas Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

0&G 00017959: Enforcement action against Rap Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 6693654) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Kasman Lease, Well No. 1ST (RRC ID No. 03-222272),
Hamman Deep (Frio 12,000) Field, Matagorda County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00018841: Enforcement action against Rock Island SWD, LLC (Operator No. 722926) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Rock Island SWD Lease. Well No.1 (RRC ID No. 03-165565),
Rock Island, NE. (Yegua 4950) Field, Colorado County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2)
and 3.46(j).

0&G 00019047: Enforcement action against Baylor Operating, LLC (Operator No. 058832) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Foster, W.L., Estate (08-14616) Lease, Well No(s). 1W, 11,
13,14, 15,16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 32W, 34W, 35W, 36W, 37W, and
38W, latan, East Howard Field, Howard County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and
3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00019248: Enforcement action against Vidonia Oil LLC (Operator No. 885568) for Violation
of Statewide Rules on the Atkins Estate (08-11832) Lease, Well No(s). 1, 3, 4, and 8, Pecos Valley
(High Gravity) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00019249: Enforcement action against M.A.R.S. Energy (Operator No. 518569) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the White & Baker -Q- (08-08058) Lease, Well No(s). 1 and 6,
White & Baker Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).

0&G 00019644: Enforcement action against FTC Consulting, LLC (Operator No. 288423) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Nail 150 (7B-23113) Lease, Well No(s). 1, 2, 4, and Tank
Battery, Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§§3.14(b)(2), 3.21(1), 3.22(b), and 3.73(1).

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, September 30, 2025 Page 10 of 40



88.

9.

90.

91.

92.

93.

94.

95.

96.

97.

98.

0&G 00019784: Enforcement action against S2 Oil, LLC (Operator No. 743227) for Violation of
Statewide Rules on the North Star (7B-32267) Lease, Well No(s). 5, 6, 8, and 12, Amity Field,
Comanche County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.46(g)(2).

0&G 00020142: Enforcement action against Martin Foree Operating II, LLC (Operator No.
528506) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Palmer (06-15878) Lease, Tank Battery, Charles
S. Cook (Woodbine) Field, Cherokee County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

0&G 00020143: Enforcement action against Vidonia Oil LLC (Operator No. 885568) for Violation
of Statewide Rules on the Eaton (08-04739) Lease, Well No. 16, Pecos Valley (High Gravity)
Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).

0&G 00020489: Enforcement action against 31 Operating LLC (Operator No. 953535) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Miller Heirs Gu #1 Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 06-
163428), Geo-Vest (Pettit) Field, Cherokee County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00020534: Enforcement action against 731MC, LLC (Operator No. 733605) for Violation of
Statewide Rules on the Myers 1555 SWD Reclamation Facility, Permit No. 7C-1809, Upton
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

0&G 00027716: Enforcement action against CM Oil Co. (Operator No. 161434) for Violation of
Statewide Rules on the Riggs (08-32137) Lease, Well No. 1W, Fort Stockton Field, Pecos County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00027803: Enforcement action against Teke Production LLC (Operator No. 100657) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Riggs, G. (08-30139) Lease, Well No(s). 1 and 2, Fort Stockton
Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00027825: Enforcement action against Hurricane Creek Gas Venture, L.L (Operator No.
100160) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Mclver, Grady (7B-31495) Lease, Well No. 3,
Trickham (Jennings) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and
3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00027828: Enforcement action against Hurricane Creek Gas Venture, L.L. (Operator No.
100160) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Ferguson Lease, Well No. 12 (RRC ID No. 7B-
094167), Coleman County Regular (Gas) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00027914: Enforcement action against WRD Operating LLC (Operator No. 100758) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Brook M.I. Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 03-201402)
Dyersdale, N. (8100) Field, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2),
and 3.20(a)(1).

0&G 00027999: Enforcement action against Southcoast Production Inc. (Operator No. 803257)
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Arco Fee Silsbee Lease, Well No. 9 (RRC ID No. 03-
132536), Buna, West (Wilcox) Field, Hardin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3),
3.9, 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(j).
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99.

100.

101.

102.

103.

104.

105.

106.

107.

108.

0&G 00028019: Enforcement action against Tactical Operating Company, LLC (Operator No.
834365) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Huddleston, C.L. Lease, Well No 2 (RRC ID No.
05-142101), Ginger, S.E. (Smackover) Field, Rains County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00028044: Enforcement action against Jrow Energy LLC (Operator No. 427896) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Belk (7C-18552) Lease, Well No. 2, Norton E. (Gardner Sand)
Field, Runnels County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and
3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00028050: Enforcement action against Phillips Operating, LLC (Operator No. 100433) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Peck “A” (8A-70472) Lease, Well No. 1X, Seminole West
Field, Gaines County, Texas Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.36(c)(5)(B).

0&G 00028121: Enforcement action against High Desert Resources, L.L.C. (Operator No.
385535) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Wilkinson H.H. -A- (08-04457) Lease, Well No.
1, Moore Field, Howard County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00028123: Enforcement action against High Desert Resources, L.L.C. (Operator No.
385535) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Creighton, C.W. (A) (08-27546) Lease, Well
No(s). 2A, 3A, 4A, 6A, 7A, 8A, 10A, 12A, 14, 15, and 16A, Moore Field, Howard County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00028258: Enforcement action against for Southwest Petroleum (Operator No. 806422)
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Lutrick (8A-64262) Lease, Well No. 1, Lutrick Field, Hale
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00028279: Enforcement action against Teke Production LLC (Operator No. 100657) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Magnolia -A- (08-21494) Lease, Well No(s). 1 and 3, Pecos
Valley (High Gravity) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and
3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00028355: Enforcement action against Jrow Energy LLC (Operator No. 427896) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Belk (7C-13739) Lease, Well No. 1, Chaetetes (Geon) Field
Runnels County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00028356: Enforcement action against Jrow Energy LLC (Operator No. 427896) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Boaz, J.C. (7B-27948) Lease, Well No. 1, Culbertson
(Swastika) Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00028368: Enforcement action against Salty Lime Energy, LLC (Operator No. 744508) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Pittman, Laver “572” (7B-24804) Lease, Well No(s). 1, 9, and
13, Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§§3.8(d)(1) and 3.13(a)(6)(A).
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109.

110.

111.

112.

113.

114.

115.

0&G 00028436: Enforcement action against Blue Wing Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 076791) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Heldenfels (02-08407) Lease, Well No. 2D, Yougeen, SE.
(Massive Vicksburg) Field, Bee County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.46(j).

0&G 00028451: Enforcement action against Oilfield Cleantech Water Recycling L.L.C. (Operator
No. 619697) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the McGarraugh 42 (10-09285) Lease, Well No.
1H, Allen-Parker (Marmaton) Field, Ochiltree County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1),
3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.21(1).

0&G 00028476: Enforcement action against Womac Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 936324) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Tibaldo, Louis (03-15621) Lease, Well No. 1, Tibaldo
(Schenck SD. Upper) Field, Galveston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

PSE 00018688: Enforcement action against Major Midstream Operating Partners, LLC (Operator
No. 522977) for Violations of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 9620
(System ID No. 965897), Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.70(a) and 49 CFR
195.49.

PSE 00027648: Enforcement action against Silver Glen Apartments (Company ID 8781) for
Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 8781 (System ID No.
29661), Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b).

PSE 00028576: Enforcement action against Greentree Village, LLC (Company ID 010257) for
Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 010257 (System ID No.
370675), Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b).

CID 00027758: Enforcement action against Eastman Gas Company, LLC (Operator No. 239748)
for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the
definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC

§§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (367 items; numbers 116 - 482)

116.

117.

118.

0&G 00011213: M2 Squared Operating, LLC (Operator No. 519348) enforcement action
regarding Belknap (09-16711) Lease, Well Nos. 10, 13, 14, 18W, 19, 1A, 1WS, 20, 23W, 25A, 26,
29,2A,31,32,35W, 3A, 4,41, 45,46W, 48W, 4A, 58W, 6, 61, 623, 64, 66, 69, 7,75, 7TW, 8, 84,
86, 88,9, 94, 95,96, 96W, and A 2, Young County Regular Field, Young County, Texas. Violation
of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00013443: Trust Oil Co. (Operator No. 872124) enforcement action regarding Tadlock
Lease, Well No. 1A (RRC ID No. 7B-158999), Poolville, SW. (Atoka Congl.) Field, Parker
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00018565: Oily Dog Operators Texas, LLC (Operator No. 220724) enforcement action
regarding KEC Exploration et al “A” (03-24418) Lease, Well No. 1, Segno (Y-1-B) Field, Polk
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, September 30, 2025 Page 13 of 40



119.

120.

121.

122.

123.

124.

125.

126.

127.

128.

129.

0&G 00018942: Salty Dog Service Company, LLC (Operator No. 101716) enforcement action
regarding Lindy “G” (03-17498) Lease, Well No. 7, Melinda (Wilcox B) Field, Washington
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00019206: D.J. & T. Energy (Operator No. 196227) enforcement action regarding Langford
(7B-24650) Lease, Well No. 1, Wayland, SE (Dufer Lime) Field, Stephens County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00027342: Reo Operating LLC (Operator No. 701876) enforcement action regarding Stevens
Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 7B-177433), Glen Cove, S. (Palo Pinto) Field, Coleman County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00027987: Beasley Well Service Inc. (Operator No. 100259) enforcement action regarding
McCoy, Hollis -B- (7B-04666) Lease, Well No. 1, Reddon Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violation
of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00028012: Beasley Well Service Inc. (Operator No. 100259) enforcement action regarding
Harris, R. E. (7B-04658) Lease, Well No. 4, Reddin Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violation of 16
TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00028018: Coral E & P, LLC (Operator No. 177870) enforcement action regarding Tyler
“A” (7B-26721) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, View, E. (Flippen) Field, Taylor County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00008948: Sedona Oil & Gas Corp. (Operator No. 763152) enforcement action regarding
Texaco/Meeker (03-25440) Lease, Well No. 2, Batson New Field, Hardin County, Texas. Violation
of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00015138: Mercury Operating, LLC (Operator No. 560337) enforcement action regarding
Tidwell (7B-32338) Lease, Well No. 1, Haskell County Regular Field, Haskell County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00015597: Eagle Capital Partners, LLC (Operator No. 238745) enforcement action regarding
Halley “A” (08-02430) Lease, Well Nos. 10AW, 11A, 12A, 13A, 15, 3A, 5A, 6A, 7AW, 8W, and
9A, Halley Field, Winkler County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(2), and
3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00015657: Bull Operating, LLC (Operator No. 106449) enforcement action regarding Propst
(7B-26986) Lease, Well No. 1, Triple T (Upper Hope Lime) Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation
of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00016614: D.J. & T. Energy (Operator No. 196227) enforcement action regarding Bruce,
M.C. Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 7B-122612), Stephens County Regular Field, Stephens
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.27(a).
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130.

131.

132.

133.

134.

135.

136.

137.

138.

139.

140.

141.

0&G 00018275: Bull Operating, LLC (Operator No. 106449) enforcement action regarding Propst
(7B-28647) Lease, Well No. 1, Jones County Regular Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16
TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00018627: Katana Energy, LLC (Operator No. 451459) enforcement action regarding
Horizon Lease, Well No. 2 (Drilling Permit No. 705697), Wildcat Field, San Jacinto County, Texas,
District No. 03. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.16(b).

0&G 00019053: Vidonia Oil LLC (Operator No. 885568) enforcement action regarding Pecos
Valley Oil Co. (08-25002) Lease, Well No. 1, Thunderbird (Devonian) Field, Pecos County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.32(d)(2).

0&G 00019799: EF Oil and Gas Investments, L.L.C. (Operator No. 238461) enforcement action
regarding Clementine (8A-70059) Lease, Well No. 1, CY-Jack (LWCC) Field, Terry County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.8(d)(4)(H)(1)(I).

0&G 00019985: Wineglass Production, LLC (Operator No. 931793) enforcement action regarding
Henderson, O C (09-19350) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 5, Jack County Regular Field, Jack County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(1).

0&G 00020312: Mission Energy Inc. (Operator No. 570410) enforcement action regarding Shultz
(7B-30059) Lease, Well No. 2, Eastland County Regular Field, Eastland County, Texas. Violation
of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.8(d)(1).

0&G 00020536: Rollo Resources, LLC (Operator No. 726791) enforcement action regarding
Hammon Lease, Well No. 1 A (RRC ID No. 7B-066189), Meeker (Conglomerate 4400) Field, Palo
Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00020598: DFG Energy Company LLC (Operator No. 216724) enforcement action regarding
Littleton, J. C. Lease, Well No. 601 (RRC ID No. 7B-154042), North Ridge (Duffer) Field,
Eastland County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00027314: Bob Hughes Oil Company, LLC (Operator No. 078050) enforcement action
regarding Mandy (7C-18420) Lease, Well No. 9, Ozona, NE. (Canyon 7520) Field, Schleicher
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

0&G 00027918: Large Operating LLC (Operator No. 486623) enforcement action regarding
Cooper B & E (10-00138) Lease, Well Nos. 11 and 15, Panhandle Carson County Field, Carson
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.21(i) and 3.21(1).

0O&G 00028388: Presley Prod Investments, LLC (Operator No. 676088) enforcement action
regarding McMeans (7B-12239) Lease, Well No. 5, Ben S. (Tannehill) Field, Stonewall County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).

LP-Gas 00019802: Sealy Oil Mill & Feed (License No. 15732) enforcement action regarding
Steinhausers, 820 Bus. Hwy. 290, Hempstead, Waller County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§§9.7(k)(5) and 9.8(a).
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142.

143.

144.

145.

146.

147.

148.

149.

150.

151.

152.

153.

LP-Gas 00027227: JR’s Tank Service LLC / DBA Two Rivers Propane (License No. 15784)
enforcement action regarding Two Rivers Propane, 8121 Old Bastrop Rd., New Braunfels, Comal
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.101(c)(1) and 9.109(a).

LP-Gas 00027233: U-Haul Co. of Texas (License No. 10792) enforcement action regarding U-
Haul #148327, 2901 E. Pioneer Pkwy., Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC

§9.8(a).

LP-Gas 00027378: Pinnacle Propane LLC (License No. 17801) enforcement action regarding
Snyder Industries, 2135 Hwy. 65, Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.

LP-Gas 00027618: JCS Energy Partners, LLC / DBA Meridan Propane (License No. 20329)
enforcement action regarding Meridian Propane, 75 Regency Pkwy., Mansfield, Tarrant County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.202(c)(1).

LP-Gas 00027631: Amerigas Propane LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Lyons
Manufacturing, 8900 Forney Rd., Dallas, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.

LP-Gas 00027637: Amerigas Propane LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding
Nogales Produce Inc., 8220 Forney Rd., Dallas, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§9.401.

LP-Gas 00027642: Leon Gas Company (License No. 00490) enforcement action regarding
Wheelock Baptist Church, 11825 S. FM 46, Franklin, Robertson County, Texas. Violation of 16
TAC §9.401.

LP-Gas 00028013: Suburban Propane LP (License No. 19525) enforcement action regarding
American Rags, 1411 Lathop St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.

LP-Gas 00028067: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding
Huffman True Value, 11934 FM 1960, Huffman, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§9.132.

LP-Gas 00028129: Automatic Propane Gas & Supply LLC (License No. 18023) enforcement
action regarding Larson Electronics Main Office Forklifts, 9419 US 175, Kemp, Kaufman County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.135.

LP-Gas 00028829: Godfrey Propane Co. (License No. 02275) enforcement action regarding The
Estates at Grand Prairie, 1005 SW 3rd St., Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16
TAC §9.135.

PSE 00011564: Atlas Operating LLC (Operator No. 036587) enforcement action regarding System
of Company ID 9633 (System ID No. 965957), Denton County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR
192.706, 192.619(a), 192.463(a), 192.517(a), 192.707(d), 192.479(b), and 192.807.

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, September 30, 2025 Page 16 of 40



154.

155.

156.

157.

158.

159.

160.

161.

162.

163.

164.

165.

PSE 00018650: Skyline at Barton Creek (Operator No. 786431) enforcement action regarding
System of Company ID 3910 (System ID No. 970281), Travis County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§8.51(b).

PSE 00018875: Radiance Living (Company ID No. 1773) enforcement action regarding System of
Company ID 1773 (System ID No. 00208221), Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§8.51(b).

PSE 00027986: Highland Commercial Properties (Company ID No. 3982) enforcement action
regarding System of Company ID 3982 (System ID No. 962115), Bexar County, Texas. Violation
of 16 TAC §8.51(b).

PSE 00028575: Slant Operating, LLC (Operator No. 786697) enforcement action regarding
Gardendale GGS Type B, 6, 87, 107, 12” (System ID No. 961062), and Gardendale GGS Type C-
8” (System ID No. 00446332), Ector County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.130(c)(2).

CID 00027482: Superior Midstream Services, LLC (Operator No. 102385) enforcement action
regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier
or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027509: Libertad Operating LLC (Operator No. 500295) enforcement action regarding one
or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027536: Soco ATX LLC (Operator No. 100095) enforcement action regarding one or more
oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer,
Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

Damage Prevention No. 00016321 (TDRF No. 067786): Texas Pride Utilities Limited Liability
Company enforcement action regarding 10102 Sagebud Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

Damage Prevention No. 00016323 (TDRF No. 067788): Texas Pride Utilities Limited Liability
Company enforcement action regarding 10106 Sagebud Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b).

Damage Prevention No. 00016324 (TDRF No. 066130): Texas Pride Utilities Limited Liability
Company enforcement action regarding 1708 6th St., Bay City, Matagorda County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(c) and 18.11(b).

Damage Prevention No. 00019916 (TDRF No. 077082): Jireh Construction Services LLC
enforcement action regarding 13300 Iris View Ln., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of
16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b).

Damage Prevention No. 00019918 (TDRF No. 077907): Jireh Construction Services LLC
enforcement action regarding 3402 Deer Ct., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of 16
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b).
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166.

167.

168.

169.

170.

171.

172.

173.

174.

175.

176.

177.

178.

Damage Prevention No. 00019920 (TDRF No. 078885): Jireh Construction Services LLC
enforcement action regarding 17419 Elverson Oaks Dr., Tomball, Harris County, Texas. Violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

Damage Prevention No. 00019921 (TDRF No. 078886): Jireh Construction Services LLC
enforcement action regarding 17411 Elverson Oaks Dr., Tomball, Harris County, Texas. Violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

Damage Prevention No. 00027548 (TDRF No. 070011): Texas Pride Limited Liability Company
enforcement action regarding 320 E. Smith St., Sour Lake, Hardin County, Texas. Violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(D).

Damage Prevention 073547: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 4950 FM 1960 Rd. W. (Wunderlich Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 074501: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 30200 Castle Forest Dr. (Schumann Oaks Dr.), Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 074714: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 7906 Park Hollow Ct. (Royal Gardens Dr.), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 076550: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 14802 Grant Rd. (Carraway Ct.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 076775: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 20223 Tilstock Dr. (Kempsford Dr.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 076921: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 5107 East Fwy. (Garth Rd.), Baytown, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 077237: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 61 Eagle Ct. (Cokeberry St.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 079826: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 16243 Autumn Wind Dr. (N. Forest Blvd.), Houston,
Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 080215: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 16311 Deer Lick Dr. (N. Forest Blvd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 080226: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 16318 Brinkwood Dr. (N. Forest Blvd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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182.

183.
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185.

186.

187.

188.

189.

190.

191.

192.

Damage Prevention 080321: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 10403 Hondo Hill Rd. (Rio Grande Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 080439: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 2134 Scenic Hollow Ct. (Scenic Hollow Dr.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 080511: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for two violations of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 10503 Hondo Hill Rd. (Rio Grande Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 080545: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for two violations of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 20407 Autumn Terrace Ln. (Spring Rose Dr.), Katy, Fort Bend County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 080563: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 20400 Blk. Knolls Spring Trl. (Mossy Trail Dr.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 080567: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 10415 Gold Point Dr. (Rio Grande Dr.), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 080906: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 21710 Denali Range Ct. (Mt. Vinson Way), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 081051: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for two violations of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 21611 Gannet Peak Way (Mt. Whitney Way), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 081079: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 15300 Blk. Goodman St. (Rumford Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 081306: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 21515 Gannet Peak Way (Mt. Everest Way), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 081634: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1911 Laurel Oaks Dr. (River Laurel Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 082152: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for two violations of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 14207 Winding Springs Dr. (Whispering Lake Ct.), Cypress, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 082740: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 15000 Blk. Cascade Caverns Ct. (Boerne Country Dr.), Cypress, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 083907: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 20110 Chasestone Ct. (Tilstock Dr.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.
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198.

199.

200.

201.

202.

203.

204.

205.

206.

207.

Damage Prevention 084215: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 2551 Oday Rd. (W. Broadway St.), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 084257: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(a), at 9002 Sunrise Trl. (Sun Glen Dr.), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 084605: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 16303 Green Shade Dr. (N. Forest Blvd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 086430: City of Port Arthur enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 2337 3rd Ave. (23rd St.), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 089566: BFK Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 2029 Fire Fly Rd. (Ford Dr.), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 090674: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 3207 Cherry Forest Dr. (Ashmole Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 092569: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 2630 Kismet Ln. (Helmsdale St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 092793: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 3411 Elmcrest Dr. (Ashmole Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 093247: Hernandez Backhoe & Plumbing Services, Inc. enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1060 Primrose Ln. (Water Lily Way), Pilot
Point, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 093533: City of Port Arthur enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 2218 58th St. (Shirley St.), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 093616: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 9400 Bayou Bluff Dr. (Kettle Creek Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 093625: A & B Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 4200 Rollo Ct. (Timber Creek Rd.), Flower Mound, Denton County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 094081: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 9411 Wallingham Dr. (Kettle Creek Dr.), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 094106: Texas State Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1309 Waveless Run (Chord Run), Josephine, Hunt County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 094219: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 7848 Challie Ln. (Arncliffe Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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216.

217.

218.

219.

220.

221.

Damage Prevention 094382: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 1927 Tangle Pines Ct. (Lofty Mountain Trl.), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 094566: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 16820 Kettle Creek Dr. (Prairie Trails Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 094584: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 911 Derby Ln. (Mountshire Dr.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 094779: FNH Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 11816 Classic Ln. (FM 1641), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 094812: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for two violations of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1000 Blk. Verhalen Ave. (Green Teal Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 094939: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 12034 S. Sawtooth Canyon Dr. (Old Canyon Dr.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095167: Absolute Demolition, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 12203 Tanglewild Dr. (Camino Viejo), Austin, Travis
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095404: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 2422 Enchanted Isle Dr. (Space Center Blvd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095418: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 14410 Lofty Mountain Trl. (Greenwood Oaks Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095755: CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 228 E. Beach Dr. (Grand Beach Blvd.), Galveston,
Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095877: City of Baytown enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 600 Briarclift Ln. (Stoneybrook Dr.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 095980: Hernandez Backhoe & Plumbing Services, Inc. enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 7002 Draper Ln. (Don Gomez
Ln.), Sunnyvale, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096201: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for two violations of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 19207 Allview Ln. (Greenhouse Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096228: North Houston Pole Line, LP enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(a), at Perry Ln. (Timberwilde Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
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230.
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232.

233.

234.

235.

Damage Prevention 096232: MJC Plumbing Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 5824 S. Briar Creek (Grape Creek), Midland,
Midland County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096233: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for two violations of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1334 Murphy Rd. (Fairview Rd.), Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096246: Earthworks of Texas, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.10(b) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 13550 Woods-Spillane Blvd. (Jarvis Rd.),
Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096292: Santa Clara Construction, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 4711 Duval St. (E. 48th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096436: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.5(a), at 2034 Holly Glade Ln. (Millglen Ct.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096547: Ferrovial dba Webber, LLC enforcement action for two violations of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 23233 Kingsland Blvd. (Red River Dr.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096642: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5524 Sendero Hills Pkwy. (Toscana Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096726: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1300 Blk. Marlstone Dr. (Crescent Green Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096776: City of Moody enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and two violations of 18.11(b), at 114 Goodwin Ln. (E. Whitson St.), Moody, McLennan County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 096789: Purefoy Electric, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 400 E. Exchange Ave. (Packers St.), Fort Worth,
Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096792: Larry Young Paving, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16
TAC §§18.11(b), at 2112 E. William Joel Bryan Pkwy. (Nash St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096794: DFW Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 4426 Hodgkins Rd. (Wallis Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096849: Kingwood Fence Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 11 Bluff Creek Ct. (S. Alden Bridge Dr.), Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096877: Windstream Holdings, Inc. dba Kinetic Internet enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5327 Lockridge Sky Ln. (Heather Meadow Ln.),
Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
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248.

249.

Damage Prevention 096907: Casa Mechanical Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(b) and 18.10(b), at 9445 Nelson Way (FM 758), Geronimo, Guadalupe County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096909: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 510 Jagger Cv. (Slater Ct.), Liberty Hill, Williamson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096918: CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 15000 Blk. Parkville Dr. (Croftwood Dr.), Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096954: SYB Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 4421 Ambherst Ave. (Lomo Alto Dr.), University Park, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096958: City of Graford enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 410 N. Texas St. (Railroad Ave.), Graford, Palo Pinto County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097023: City of Laredo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at 500 Mier St. (Lexington Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097057: Ramos Utility Works, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 833 Dorchester St. (Irvington Blvd.), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 097093: JR Pool Plastering & Texas Gunite, Ltd. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 17414 Veranda Oaks Ct. (Azalea Crest Ln.), Hockley, Harris
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097104: City of Commerce enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 606 Harrison St. (2nd St.), Commerce, Hunt County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097120: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 8902 Earnestwood Dr. (River Keg Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097148: Tiempo Communications & Utility Services, Inc. enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4327 Sorsby Dr. (Donegal Way), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 097178: City of Amarillo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 1632 Fritch Hwy. (N. Eastern St.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097202: Rockport Fiber, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), at 610 E St. (S. 3rd St.), Floresville, Wilson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097226: Centuri Group, Inc. dba NPL Construction Co. enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2860 E. CR 6000 (N. CR 2600), Lubbock, Lubbock County,
Texas.
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Damage Prevention 097250: Trilogy Civil Construction enforcement action for two violations of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 21700 Blk. IH 45 (Spring Stuebner Rd.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097278: Renaud Plumbing Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2204 Glenlloyd Terrace Rd. (Sonder Dome Ln.),
League City, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097305: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e)
and 18.11(b), at 803 Elk Run Cir. (Walkwood Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097310: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 9906 Sage August Ln. (Sageorchard Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097353: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 2103 Pine Dr. (Oak Dr.), Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097379: G.O. Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 400 W. Davis St. (New Combes Hwy.), Harlingen, Cameron County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097381: West Texas Gas Ultility, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at CR 81 (CR 212), Lockney, Floyd County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097390: Engineered Solutions, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(b), at 623 Whitman Ave. (Kyle St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097427: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(e) and 18.11(b), at 12735 Sandri Ln. (Jamara Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097437: City of Borger enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g),
at 1112 Roosevelt St. (College Ave.), Borger, Hutchinson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097439: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 6017 Stuart Dr. (Tennyson Ave.), Aubrey, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097457: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 117 Whitewing St. (Tram Rd.), Dayton, Liberty County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097486: City of Navasota enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 1606 Courtney Rd. (Durden St.), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097491: North Houston Pole Line, LP enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(e) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 625 Fostoria Ln. (Nordling Rd.), Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097543: Entrench, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a)
and 18.11(b), at 2405 Princeton Ave. (Ainslee St.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 097545: Lambert Landscape Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 5445 N. Dentwood Dr. (W. N.W. Hwy.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097547: ATS Drilling, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(e), at 175 C. F. Hawn Fwy. (Lake June Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097594: Joe Swartz Electric Co., Ltd. enforcement action for two violations of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 19342 Seabiscuit Stable Trl. (Secretariat Meadow Ln.), Tomball, Harris
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097639: Cathedral Plumbing of Texas, LLC enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1316 Parkdale St. (Honey Creek Rd.), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097640: Illuminations by Greenlee enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at Composition Dr. (Echo Dr.), Celina, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097659: The Katy Plumbing Co. Heating & Air enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 27503 Meeks Bay Ct. (Draycutt
Dr.), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097666: JTP Mechanical, Inc. dba Posey Plumbing enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1522 Winsbury Way (Ainsley
Ct.), Westlake, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097715: Haros Brothers Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1013 S. Blue Mound Rd. (Cantrell Sansom Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097718: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 104 W. Ave E (N. 8th St.), Midlothian, Ellis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097737: ONEOK WesTex Transmission, LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at S.E. 8000 (US Hwy. 385), Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097738: Standard Safety & Supply enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at S.E. 8000 (US Hwy. 385), Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097802: Walsh Group, Ltd. dba Archer Western enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 3003 Maple Ave. (Wolf St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097853: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1011 Tanglewild Ln. (Woodwind Dr.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097856: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 27000 Blk. Robinson Rd. (Oak Ridge Park), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 097860: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 13519 Tutson Pl. (James Pl.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097875: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1901 Graystone Hills Dr. (Paradise Pines Ln.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097886: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 17600 Blk. Shadow Valley Dr. (Pheasant Glen Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097917: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 905 28th St. (Ave. 1), Hondo, Medina County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097918: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 19002 CR 49 (Sweet Pea Trl.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097921: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2104 Barrington Pointe Dr. (Palm Castle Dr.), League City, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097950: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 411 W. Newman St. (Grant St.), Cuero, De Witt County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097954: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 2229 Stafford Dr. (N. Cooper St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097959: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.5(a), at 9819 Red Rugosa Dr. (Tuckerton Rd.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097960: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 16306 Spring Cypress Rd. (Barker Cypress Rd.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097964: Mustang Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 188 Yosemite Dr. (Arches Dr.), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097973: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1924 Schurig Ln. (Waelder Rd.), Gonzales, Gonzales County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097977: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 160 Sky Meadows Cir. (Ocean Breeze Ave.), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097980: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 299 E. Broad St. (Sycamore St.), Freeport, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097985: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2303 E. George Richey Rd. (Cattail Ln.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097986: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at FM 2977 (Powerline Rd.), Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 097988: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 14000 Old Richmond Dr. (Sugarbluff Ln.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097989: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
326 McLaughlin Ave. (Spindle Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097992: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1147 W. Frey (N. Neblett Ave.), Stephenville, Erath County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097997: Acme Fence Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(a), at 4400 S. Coit Rd. (Fortune Way), Celina, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098000: K.G.W. Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at 519 Whitetail Run Ct. (Town Park Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098002: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 27535 Caradoc Springs Ct. (Andrew Springs Ln.), Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098005: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 903 Ballard Dr. (Joe Morse Dr.), Copperas Cove, Coryell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098016: Jericho Foundation Repair, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 17710 Woodlode Ln. (Glenmere Ln.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098019: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 316 Candlewood PI. (Grove Rd.), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098032: Perfect Cuts of Austin, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at Burlington Dr. (Orleanian Dr.), Buda, Hays
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098048: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1111 Bentley Dr. (Newchester Dr.), Roanoke, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098053: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5501 Grissom Dr. (Little Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098055: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 82 Grogans Point Rd. (Lacewing Pl.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098056: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 19600 Water Point Trl. (Upper Lake Dr.), Atascocita, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098060: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 S. IH 45 Business Loop (E. Milam St.), Ennis, Ellis County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 098064: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4314 1st St. (Ave. A), Bacliff, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098067: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 8139 Theisswood Rd. (Theisswood Ln.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098070: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.5(a), at 7720 Blankenship Dr. (Kempwood Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098076: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1018 Muscadine Vine Ln. (Nanes Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098077: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5219 Silver Oak Dr. (Celtic Oak Dr.), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098079: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 7030 Addicks Clodine Rd. (Bellaire Blvd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098084: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Dixie Farm Rd. (Willow Lake Dr.), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098087: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 6019 Diamond Vista Ct. (Alberta Falls Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098089: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 9155 Schaefer Rd. (S. Seguin Rd.), Converse, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098094: Universal Natural Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 14531 Timbergreen Dr. (Timbershade Ct.), Magnolia, Montgomery County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 098100: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1501 Amesbury Dr. (Owens Blvd.), Richardson, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098101: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 722 N.W. 16th St. (Hill St.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098102: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at S. 2nd St. (Yuma Ave.), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098103: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3824 Rochelle Dr. (Woodside Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098104: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1201 Pech Rd. (Winningham Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 098106: Parish Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 2204 Eastleigh Dr. (Meadow Cross Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098109: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1121 Breebry Dr. (Carnaby St.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098110: Critter Getter Fencing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1121 Breebry Dr. (Carnaby St.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098114: JLR Plumbing Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 12618 Cooperstown Dr. (New Brunswick Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098119: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2102 Brinton Oaks Ct. (Oak Park Trails Dr.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098122: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 16018 Graftondale Ct. (Satterfield Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098123: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5200 John Ben Shepperd Pkwy. (E. 52nd St.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098125: In Charge Electrical Services, LLC enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1905 Wellspring Trl. (Wrangler Way),
Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098130: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 849 E. Dallas Rd. (Rainbow Trl.), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098136: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1200 Family World Dr. (Davis Cir.), Big Sandy, Upshur County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098142: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 306 W. Broadway (N. Meason St.), Big Sandy, Upshur County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098150: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 8985 Will Clayton Pkwy. (Wilson Rd.), Humble, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098154: City of Marietta Gas & Water enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 892 FM 1766 (CR 2595A), Marietta, Cass County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098160: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 217 Allen St. (E. Bankhead Dr.), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098162: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 310 W. Cumberland Rd. (Crooked Trl.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 098163: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1055 Shillington Dr. (Oxborough Dr.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098169: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2504 Quicksilver Blvd. (Silverstone Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098173: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4818 Beech St. (N. 2nd St.), Bellaire, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098174: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 255 US Hwy. 287 Business (N. Dunbar St.), Electra, Wichita County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098177: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 916 Marlin Dr. (New Market Rd.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098179: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hearn Rd. (Dunstain St.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098180: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1415 Pin Oak St. (Oakland Ave.), Hearne, Robertson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098181: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at W. Tatom St. (S. Robb St.), Trinity, Trinity County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098182: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 704 Navidad St. (Leon St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098183: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3512 Willow Bend Dr. (Hamptondale Rd.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098185: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 302 Detex Dr. (Longhorn Industrial Dr.), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098186: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 57 Lake Bluff (Marseille), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098188: Reece Albert, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at College Hills Blvd. (Wildewood Dr.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098189: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at College Hills Blvd. (Wildewood Dr.), San Angelo, Tom Green County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 098191: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 13661 Paseo Del Este Blvd. (Darrington Rd.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 098196: City of Tomball enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a)
and 18.11(a), at 29619 Quinn Rd. (Hicks St.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098197: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7112 Post Oak Dr. (Hightower Dr.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 098215: Superior Pipeline Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4917 Seymour Hwy. (Fairway Blvd.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098217: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2020 Thames Dr. (Bridgewater Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098218: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2660 N. Peak St. (Belmont Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098219: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 700 Pleasantview Dr. (Brown Trl.), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098222: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7321 Lola Dr. (Cummings Dr.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 098227: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.5(a), at 2217 Castle Dr. (Edinburg Ave.), League City, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098228: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. Wall St. (Jesse St.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098231: West Texas Gas Ultility, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at CR 5 (CR G), Memphis, Hall County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098233: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Pecan St. (Hawthorne St.), Bastrop, Bastrop County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098234: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 704 Hunters Row Ct. (E. Debbie Ln.), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098238: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 806 Todville Rd. (5th St.), Seabrook, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098242: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5415 Grissom Dr. (Little Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098244: Circle C Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 6050 Ridgeway St. (Winthrop Ave. E.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 098246: Excel 4 Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 1501 Martha Dr. (Robindale Dr.), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098247: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1501 Martha Dr. (Robindale Dr.), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098248: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6050 Ridgeway St. (Winthrop Ave. E.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098251: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Main St. (Ave. A), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098254: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3320 Dustin Trl. (Madison Ave.), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098255: Lovelady Directional Drilling, LLC enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 301 E. Broadway Ave. (Elm St.),
Sweetwater, Nolan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098257: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.5(a), at Frank White St. (Elm St.), Edna, Jackson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098259: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 818 Knoll Forest Dr. (Knoll Park Dr.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098260: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 13920 FM 2432 Rd. (County Line Rd.), Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098265: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 10700 Hartsook St. (Frey Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098266: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(a), at Main St. (E. Orange St.), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098268: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1716 Ross Ave. (E. 2nd St.), Cleveland, Liberty County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098269: City of Huntsville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 2965 Redbird Ln. (Fish Hatchery Rd.), Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098271: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b),
at 1804 Weber St. (Houston Ave.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098275: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3517 Cerromar Ct. (Pebble Beach Dr.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 098279: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 409 Bonita Vista Dr. (Loma Linda St.), Buda, Hays County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098285: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5506 Post Oak Manor Dr. (S. Post Oak Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098289: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 20319 Chateau Bend Dr. (Hickory Chase Dr.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098293: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 229 St. Cloud Dr. (Dorado Dr.), Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098297: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4811 65th St. (Utica Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098308: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 6541 Riveredge Dr. (Arborside Dr.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098314: J.E. Dunn Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.4(b) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 80 Rainey St. (River St.), Austin, Travis County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 098315: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1536 S.E. 9th Ave. (Williams St.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098318: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1927 Plains Ave. (Oak St.), Hereford, Deaf Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098319: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at US Hwy. 70 E. (CR 139), Earth, Lamb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098323: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1539 Round Table Dr. (N. Stemmons Fwy.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098325: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 46 Downs Lake Cir. (Masland Cir.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098333: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 16710 Red Gully Dr. (Tranquil Dr.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098335: Maverick of Texas Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 20318 Onyx Ring (Ruby Crossing), San Antonio, Bexar
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098345: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 607 Jeremy Ct. (Serenity Oaks Dr.), Oak Ridge North, Montgomery County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 098347: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1106 Wellington Dr. (S. Greenstone Ln.), Duncanville, Dallas County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 098351: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1005 E. Levee St. (E. 10th St.), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098353: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5401 Marshfield Ct. (Ivy Hill Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098357: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4417 Amberley PI. (Lancaster Ct.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098362: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2952 N. Belt Line Rd. (W. Rochelle Rd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098364: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 525 Rosedale St. (Snowdon Ct.), Highland Village, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098365: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2605 Highland Dr. (Pool Rd.), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098366: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1840 FM 2949 (DC Rd. 4534), Cooper, Delta County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098374: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 24000 Blk. Wildwood Rd. (E. Wildwood Dr.), Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098375: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15100 FM 1825 (Wells Branch Pkwy.), Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098378: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b),
at 6034 Kenilwood Dr. (Crestmont St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098381: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 16 Starrush Ct. (W. High Oaks Cir.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098382: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 22 Tulip Hill Ct. (W. High Oaks Cir.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098384: JC Ultilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 506 Bulldog Ln. (W. Otto St.), Marion, Guadalupe County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098387: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5441 Rufe Snow Dr. (Browning Dr.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County,
Texas.
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Damage Prevention 098400: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2505 Juanita Dr. (Mockingbird Ln.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098402: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1018 Eagle Dr. (IH 35 N. Frontage Rd.), Bruceville-Eddy, McLennan
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098407: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Raynolds Ln. (Water St.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098408: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 6100 Pincay Oaks St. (Ridge Forest Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098411: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5900 Vineyard Creek Ln. (Morning Creek Springs Ln.), Kingwood, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 098412: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 16000 Blk. CR 104 (CR 101), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098415: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 6200 Blk. Auburn Lakes Dr. (Haverford Rd.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098420: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 214 State Park Rd. (Meadow Park Ln.), Lockhart, Caldwell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098422: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 210 State Park Rd. (Guadalupe St.), Lockhart, Caldwell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098428: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 15606 River Maple Ln. (Elk Park Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098430: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5703 Sanford Rd. (Mullins Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098433: Rockin M Gas, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.5(a) and 18.11(a), at FM 160 (CR 185), Liberty, Liberty County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098436: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 122 N. Shawnee Ridge Cir. (S. Shawnee Ridge Cir.), The Woodlands, Montgomery
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098440: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 312 McLean Ave. (E. 3rd St.), Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098441: Sanchez Utilities Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 16162 CR 2208 (CR 24), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
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441.
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443.

444,

Damage Prevention 098449: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1042 Reeves St. (Squires Rd.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098459: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 6126 Garth Rd. (Santavy St.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098462: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 305 S. Indianola St. (W. Cross St.), Cuero, De Witt County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098463: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4916 Wateka Dr. (Kenwell St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098467: Mustang Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16
TAC §§18.11(b), at 120 White Magnolia Cv. (Snowdrop Dr.), Georgetown, Williamson County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 098474: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4300 Blk. Sherwood Ln. (Helberg Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098476: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3517 Paint Brush Ln. (Forest Dr.), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098477: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1005 Donlo St. (W. Moonlight Dr.), Robinson, McLennan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098478: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2520 Cleveland Ave. (S. 26th St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098480: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3508 Overton View Ct. (Bellaire Dr. S.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098483: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 617 N. 8th St. (Plum St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098487: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 307 N. Ave. B (N. 4th St.), Haskell, Haskell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098489: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 601 W. Davis St. (Cedar Hill Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098490: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 316 W. Front Ave. (N. Dunbar St.), Electra, Wichita County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098494: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1403 Thatcher St. (Woodlawn Blvd.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 098496: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3085 Whispering Oaks Dr. (Misty Oak Dr.), Highland Village, Denton
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098498: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1615 Farr St. (W. 17th St.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098499: Hernandez Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1615 Farr St. (W. 17th St.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098500: Hernandez Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(e), at 4445 Fall Creek Dr. (Canyon Creek Dr.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098501: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4445 Fall Creek Dr. (Canyon Creek Dr.), San Angelo, Tom Green County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 098502: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3006 Forest Hills Cir. (Northwood Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098503: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Duluth St. (Crossman Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098506: Ace Hand Digging Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.3(e), at Coggin Ave. (15th St.), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098509: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4530 State Hwy. 31 N. (Four S Industrial Rd.), Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098514: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2007 N. Smith Ave. (Fremont St.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098515: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 904 Throckmorton St. (Drexel St.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098517: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 15727 Woodcroft Dr. (Woodcroft Ct.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098519: Grey Forest Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 10826 Old Babcock Rd. (Prue Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098525: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 26422 S. Hillside Dr. (Maplewood Dr.), Oak Ridge North, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098528: Water Works Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(b), at 11102 Rippling Meadows Dr. (Autumn Harvest Dr.), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.
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Damage Prevention 098529: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5694 Longwood St. (Oakhurst), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098537: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 405 S. Main St. (US Hwy. 96), Lumberton, Hardin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098542: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 726 Southridge Ct. (Haymeadow Dr.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098543: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 205 N. Smith Ave. (E. Linar St.), Hebbronville, Jim Hogg County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098544: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 416 Ave. J (S. 3rd St.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098546: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2902 Deer Hollow Dr. (Highland Laurels Dr.), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098551: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1606 Ermine Way (Fourmile Creek Rd.), Crandall, Kaufman County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 098563: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1325 E. Whitestone Blvd. (US Hwy. 183A Frontage Rd.), Cedar Park,
Williamson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098566: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2817 Hollow Ridge Dr. (Paint Dr.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098576: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2604 Allwright St. (Homestead Rd.), Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098581: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 408 E. 5th St. (N. Lide Ave.), Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098582: MJC Plumbing Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5900 Grape Creek (S. Briar Creek), Midland, Midland County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 098586: Brazoria Drainage District No. 4 enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.3(a), at Golden Ridge Cir. (Timpson Dr.), Manvel, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098587: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1000 Woodcreek Cove Ln. (Kingsland Blvd.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.
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474. Damage Prevention 098602: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 201 W. 26th St. (S. Bryan Ave.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

475. Damage Prevention 098603: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 641 N. 8th St. (Plum St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

476. Damage Prevention 098618: M.J. Sheridan of Texas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(e), at 2424 6th Ave. N. (N. Logan St.), Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.

477. Damage Prevention 098625: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2906 Serenity Ct. (Tiffany Park Ct.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

478. Damage Prevention 098629: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2101 Overbrook Dr. (Legend Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

479. Damage Prevention 098637: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6603 Fox Glen Dr. (Parkside Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

480. Damage Prevention 098638: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6605 Fox Glen Dr. (Parkside Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

481. Damage Prevention 098676: Bobcat Contracting, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 3928 Village Creek Rd. (Eastland St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

482. Damage Prevention 098682: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 428 Parkside Dr. (4th St.), Northlake, Denton County, Texas.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

EXECUTIVE OFFICE
483. Executive Office Update.
OPERATIONS
484. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission’s Delegation of authority.
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
485. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of
Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not

limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.

RULE PROPOSAL/ADOPTION
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486. Proposed new §7.7102, relating to Regulatory Asset for Certain Costs Associated with Gross Plant,
pursuant to House Bill 4384, 89th Legislative Session, 2025.

OIL AND GAS DIVISION
487. Oil Field Cleanup Program Quarterly Status Report, Fiscal Year 2025, 3rd quarter.
488. Oil Field Cleanup Program Quarterly Status Report, Fiscal Year 2025, 4th quarter.

489. Adoption of Forms EP-1, EP-2, EP-5, EP-9, and EP-10 to support the implementation of Chapter
4, Subchapter A, relating to Oil and Gas Waste Management.

490. Proposed revisions to Forms P-17 (Application for Permit Exception to Statewide Rules 26 and/or
27) and P-17A (Application for Commingle Permit Pursuant to Statewide Rules 26 and/or 27) to
be posted on the Commission’s website for 30 days and to receive public comment.

OVERSIGHT AND SAFETY DIVISION

491. Proposed AFS Forms 16M, 16V, and 35 to support the implementation of Rules 9.14, 13.76, and
14.2015, relating to military licensing and fees.

PUBLIC INPUT

492. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the
jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

493. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of
topics, including items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated
litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's
attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the
Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional
Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government
Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective
gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073;
(d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or
employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the
deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices,
pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter
551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session
for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such
matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.
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